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Dear Mr Whetstone

| refer to your application (receipt number 18165761) pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act
1991 (the FOI Act) on 11 August 2023 requesting access to:

A copy of all correspondence (including but not limited to hard copy or electronic briefings,
minutes, reports, emails, letters, meeting agendas, diary entries, event attendance records and
any other correspondence) between Professor lan Overton and Rebecca Wilson regarding the
River Murray flood response, Johns Lyng Group from 01/01/2023 to 31/07/2023

On 12 September 2023 an extension of due date was applied to this application.

One document was identified within the scope of your application — listed in the enclosed schedule.
The information contained in the document has been considered under the provisions of the FOI
Act. My determination is to grant partial access to the document, with personal details redacted.

A copy of the document is enclosed with this determination.

In accordance with the FOI Act and Freedom of Information (Fees and Charges) Regulations 2018 in
relation to applications from Members of Parliament, no amount is payable for the costs associated
with this determination.

Pursuant to the FOI Act, if you are dissatisfied with this determination you have a right to apply for
an internal review. An application for internal review must be made in accordance with section 29(2)
of the FOI Act.

Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact me on telephone (08) 8204
2586 or email josh.wheeler@sa.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

7.

Josh Wheeler
Accredited Freedom of Information Officer
GREEN INDUSTRIES SA

25 September 2023



Documents Schedule

Attachment 1

2023

No. Document Determination | Exemption clause Reason
1 Email between Rebecca Wilson Partial access 6—Documents Information
and lan Overton dated 15 March affecting personal | concerning personal
affairs information

redacted




From: Rebecca Wilson <bhrwilson@icloud.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 2:56 PM
To: Overton, lan (GISA) <lan.Overton@sa.gov.au>

Subject:- messages

Hi lan

As discussed, copies of LinkedIn messages from_
Let me know if anything else required.

Regards

Rebecca Wilson

Document 1

Clause 6
Exemptions
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Leadership Professional and Facilitator
of Change

TH

Hi Rebecca,

Look forward to connecting
with you.

Kind Regards

8 Rebecca W... (She/Her) - 10:56 am

Likewise-

L Latest message i
Thanlc fAar arrantinn

@ \Write a message..

o

Clause 6
Exemptions

Clause 6
Exemptions

Clause 6
Exemptions




”!an!s lOf accepting.

Congrats on your appointment
to the GISA board.

Kind Regards

3 Rebecca Wi... (She/Her) - 3:48 pm

Thanks,-

FRIDAY

Hi Rebecca

| worked with GISA,
successfully leading the
bushfire response on Kl in

@ Write a message..

o

Clause 6
Exemptions

Clause 6
Exemptions
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3:25 pm
Hi Rebecca
| worked with GISA,

successfully leading the
bushfire response on Kl in
2020.

In confidence, from what | am
hearing the current strategy
with the flood response is
failing an Environmental Scan ie
PESTLE at all levels.

Happy to discuss with you
further.

Noting my email address is:
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@ Write a message... g
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Kind Regards
Exemptions
SATURDAY
& Rebecca Wi... (SheHer) - 9:53 am
Thanks N

I'll ask at induction this week
and get a response to you

Maybe we can meet. Exemptions

You will probably get a
response of nothing to see
here.

A Rebecca W... (She/Her) - 10:24 am

o

2 Write a message..
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I'll ask at induction this week
and get a response to you
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Maybe we can meet.

You will probably get a
response of nothing to see
here.

3 Rebecca W... (She/Her) - 10:24 an

-;ive me a chance to at

least be inducted and ask some
questions

Of course

Great | | Thank you
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# Write a message..
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